



CC: A. J. Fleming, M.D. - W-11400
F. T. Johnson - D-7029

(Handwritten initials)

E. I. DU PONT DE NEMOURS & COMPANY
INCORPORATED
WILMINGTON 98, DELAWARE
EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DEPARTMENT

HASKELL LABORATORY
FOR
TOXICOLOGY AND INDUSTRIAL MEDICINE

May 8, 1962

MR-620

Albert M. Kligman, M.D.
Duhring Laboratories
University Hospital
36th & Spruce Streets
Philadelphia 4, Pennsylvania

Dear Al:

In accordance with our recent discussion, I am sending under separate cover four samples of paint to be used for patch tests on 200 human subjects at a cost of \$1500.

The samples are numbered as follows: 100-W-53779; 100-W-53780; 100-W-53781; 100-W-53782. The first two samples contain about 0.03% phenyl mercury oleate or 0.064% of the solids.

Since this is a hazard evaluation test we suggest that each sample be painted on skin one square inch in area twice a day for 6 days and, with the exception of the first patch, be allowed in so far as feasible to remain undisturbed during the 6-day period. The patches need not be covered with adhesive but the paint should be allowed to dry on the skin. Following a two-week rest period, the samples should be reapplied. We shall be most interested to hear how the skin under the patches looks 24 hours after the first, twelfth and final applications.

Please tell Dr. Magnusson that the material he requested has been shipped and remember me to Dr. Rook.

With all good wishes for a pleasant trip.

Sincerely,

Dorothy B. Hood

DBH/bhh

N 27027